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The building is an excellent example of the one room schools that dotted the
rural landscape of Minnesota in the 1800's. The school has a rectangular
plan (26 ft. x LO ft.) with a later stairway addition (10 ft. x 10 ft.) at

the rear of the building. The stairway addition replaced the old wood shed.

The orfginal buildine was a one-story structure with a crawl space. Later
(1913) a partial basement was added and a warm air furnace installed.

The foundation of the school was of Minnesota limerock. The first floor beamé
are of heavy timbers (8" x 8"), with mortise and tenon joints. Floor joists
(2" x 8"), 20" o.c. span between the beams. The walls and roof are of frame
construction. -

The exterior of the school is lap siding (5" to the weather) and has always
been painted white. The windows are double hung. Those on the sidewalls had
an ogee moulding on the frames which has been removed. The windows on the
front of the building are probably a later addition.

The original school had two doors on the front providing separate entrances
to the boys' and girls' cloakrooms. Later (about 1910) these doors were re-
moved and a simgle entrance door installed. The partition separating the two
cloakrooms was also removed at this time.

The original chimney which has been removed was of buff "Chaska" brick., A
tapered wood flagpole extending 12 ft. above the ridge over the main entrance
has also beenremoved. The original roof was of wood shingles and has been
covered over with green asphalt shingles,

(L3" high) of beaded wood siding was installed throughout. The wainscot in
the cloakroom is probably a later addition. The walls and ceiling were re-
plastered in 1928.

The floors are 3/L" x 2-1/4" maple flooring over a 3/L" x 12" wood subfloor.
There is an elevated platform at the front of the classroom. A portion of
this platform has been removed and a secondary exit installed. Slate chalk-
boards are installed across the front of the classroom and part way down the
sidewalls as far as the windows.

Originally heating was provided by a cordwood stove in the center of the
classroom. This was replaced by a warm air floor furnace in 1917. Still
later (1937) a ducted warm air system was installed.

Outside privies were used on the original site until after 1936 when inside
toilets were installed at each end of the cloakroom.

Elés&nicwlightsmuere installed in 1935. Prior to that time, 1llumination was
provided by kerosene lamps mounted on brackets between the windowas o, |, -

The interior walls and ceilings were of plaster on wood lath. A wood wainscot
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and the surrounding area,

School District No. 16, Hennepin County, Minnesota was one of the early
school districts in the State.
to the school dipectors of School District No. 16 by Mr. Hugh Darcy on
June 27, 186l P6r the sum of $5.00. A one-room, white frame school house
was erected that year on the two-acre site,

For the next 100 years, this building was to serve as the nucleus of the
Cahill District of the Village of Edina. Named for Father Thomas Cahill,
an early missionary priest in the Northwest; the area was settled in 185
by a group of Irish settlers fleeing from the potato famine in Ireland.
For a time the one-room school house located on the southeast corner of
West 70th Street and Cahill Road was also used for church services by St,
Patrick's Catholic Church. Village elections, community dances, plays and
other social activities in addition to daily classes for the children of
the community were held at the school. Much later, the school house was
again used for church services, this time by Calvary of Cahill Iutheran
Church, during the period from 1934 to 1938, = '~

Until April 20, 1953 when District No. 16 was dissolved and annexed by

District No. 17, the school was in use continuously for grades 1 through 8.
After that date, District No. 17 continued to use it for Kindergarten classes.
In I963 the School District no longer had use for the facility and sold the
land to a commercial developer.
and moved it Zg/ifs present location so that it could be restored and preseryed.

Mr. John Wood¥ was the first teacher at the school. In the early days school
was held three months in the winter and three months in the summer so that
the boys could help their fathers in the fields. Enrollment averaged 30

As one of the few remaining school houses of this era, ifhis-thels eLing of
the Village of Edina that this building should be pregyeryves ored .
Accordingly, the school is to be incorporated in the 4¥ind Park
so that future generations may relate to the early deve {nt, O e Willage

The land for the Cahill School was deeded

~ The Village of Edina acquired the building




Deed, 27 June 1864, Hugh Darcy to School District No. 16, Register of Deeds,
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